PREVENTION. CARE. RECOVERY.

Te Kaporeihana Awhina Hunga Whara

26 October 2012

Bruce Van Essen
fyi-request-576-f60831{6@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Van Essen
Official Information Act

Thank you for your fax of 21 September 2012 requesting, under the Official Information
Act 1982 (Act):

Please provide for each category below (a & b), how much ACC has paid for each year,
for the last 5 year period, to DRSL for:

da. reviews

b. mediations

Here is the information you sought:

Year Mediation Review
2007/08 1,596,360 5,519,912
2008/09 1,743,936 7:272,135
2009/10 1,107,216 11,529,112
2010/11 404,796 12,144,659

Please note:
e In 2011/12 financial year, a bulk funding arrangement was put in place so costs for
that period cannot be split. The total cost for the 2011/12 financial year was
$13,200,000.

e Figures are GST exclusive.

Please contact me on Lisa. White2(@acc.co.nz if you would like to talk about this letter.

Yours sincerely

Lok

Lisa White
Advisor, Government Services
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